Public Document Pack

w WIRRAL

Constituency Committee - Wirral South

Contact Officer: Shirley Hudspeth, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: 0151 691 8559

e-mail: shirleyhudspeth@wirral.gov.uk

Website: www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA

Objectives

e To agree Terms of Reference.

e To agree the process for determining priorities for the remainder of
2013/14.

e To agree the Community Representative Development
Programme.

e To agree a process for determining financial process to ensure
spend is completed.

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
The Committee is invited to elect a Chair for the meeting.

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable
pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any item(s) on
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the

interest.

3.  TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 1 - 8)



CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S UPDATE/PRIORITIES -'EMERGING
ISSUES' (Pages 9 - 26)

(@)  To present a “State of Constituency” picture.

(b)  To appoint Members to sit on a Task and Finish Group to agree
priorities for the remainder of this municipal year. This process
should be completed before the next Constituency Committee
meeting scheduled to be held on 16 December 2013.

A presentation will be made on this item.

FINANCIAL PROTOCOL (Pages 27 - 30)

(@) To confirm budgets and promote a debate on the various
processes utilised to affect spending.

(b)  To appoint Members to sit on a Task and Finish Group to agree
priorities for the remainder of the municipal year. This process
should be completed before the next Constituency Committee
meeting scheduled to be held on 16 December 2013.

A presentation will be made on this item.

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE DEVELOPMENT (Pages 31 - 34)

(@) To provide an update on the selection of Community
Representatives.

(b) To agree a suggested process to maximise community
representation across the Constituency.

A presentation will be made on this item.

URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR



Agenda ltem 3

WIRRAL COUNCIL
WIRRAL SOUTH CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE
21™ OCTOBER 2013
SUBJECT: CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE TERMS OF
REFERENCE
WARD/S AFFECTED: WARDS WITHIN THE WIRRAL SOUTH
CONSTITUENCY BOUNDARY
REPORT OF: HEAD OF NEIGHBOURHOODS AND
ENGAGEMENT
KEY DECISION? NO

1.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

1.1 An amended Article 10 of the Council’'s Constitution was approved by Council on
30™ April 2013 (attached as Appendix 1). This put in place the necessary provision
for the appointment of Constituency Committees and for Constituency Committees
to discharge such functions as may be delegated to them from time to time by the
Executive and/or the Council. It also sets out the scope of the Constituency
Committee’s role in acting as a voice for the community with respect to a range of
matters including the development of an area plan and making recommendations to
the Executive in respect of any funding allocated to the Committee.

1.2  The framework for the further development of Wirral’'s Constituency Committees was
approved by Cabinet in May 2013. This set out a series of core governance
principles for developing the Committee, i.e. that:

a) The membership of each Constituency Committee will be all those Elected
Members of the authority who are elected for electoral divisions or wards which
fall wholly or partly within the wards comprising the constituency area;

b) Each Constituency Committee will be chaired by an Elected Member from one of
the wards in that constituency, with the method of electing the Chair a matter and
decision for each individual committee;

c) Each Constituency Committee will have a number of community representatives,
able to vote on policy and other matters as determined by the committee (acting
in an advisory capacity). However, voting rights on financial matters will be
restricted to Elected Members on the Constituency Committee. The nomination
of community representatives will be a matter and decision for each committee,
however the number of community representatives will not exceed more than
one third of the total number of Constituency Committee members;

d) Each Constituency Committee will hold public meetings four times a vyear,
focusing on the development and delivery of a Constituency Plan, monitoring

Page 1



1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

2.2

related performance and budget information, as well as shaping future service
delivery in their area and holding public question times on issues of local interest.

e) Each Constituency Committee will present a report annually to Council.

The Cabinet report further stated that each Constituency Committee would develop
its own terms of reference on the basis that ‘one size doesn’t fit all’ in respect of
constituency working. Paragraph 3.5 of the report proposed that, once appointed,
each Constituency Committee would put in place its own terms of reference, subject
to Council approval, over and above Article 10 of the Constitution and the core
governance principles outlined above.

Cabinet also resolved that when the detail of Constituency Committees
arrangements are finalised the Council’s Constitution can be amended to reflect any
additional changes as necessary. On Monday 14th October 2013, Council formally
appointed Members to all the Constituency Committees and made provision for each
Constituency Committee to co-opt up to 6 community representatives to each
Constituency Committee (however as above; however the number of community
representatives will not exceed more than one third of the total number of
Constituency Committee members).

This report sets out considerations and a proposed approach for further developing
an individual terms of reference for Committee and for amending the Council’s
Constitution to ensure that Article 10 is fit for purpose for the future operation of the
constituency working model.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

As the approach to constituency working and the establishment of the Constituency
Committee has been progressed, a number of considerations have emerged in
respect of developing Article 10 and the core governance principles set out in 1.2 to
ensure that the Committees have the necessary framework in which to make
decisions whilst working as flexibly as possible to address local issues. These
considerations have primarily emerged through the workshops held with councillors
in June / July.

The considerations include:
= Being clear as to the decision-making powers of the Committee in respect of the
functions delegated now and in the future, as well as how these decisions are

ratified and /or scrutinised;

» Understanding and developing the role and remit of community representatives
on the Committee and providing further clarity on voting rights;

» Understanding the role of the Committee in driving and influencing the wider
public sector;

» Ensuring that Constituency Committee meetings are effective and well managed

given the scope and level of membership, and that the public and wider
community have mechanisms to inform the work of the Committee.

Page 2



3.0

3.1

4.0
4.1

5.0
5.1

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

8.0
8.1

9.0

PROPOSED APPROACH

It is proposed that:

= A future review of the Council’s Constitution includes an updated Article 10
relating to the terms of reference for the Constituency Committees, which both
provides further clarity on the decision-making powers of the Committees as
services and budgets are devolved, and ensures that all Committees have the
scope and flexibility necessary to drive forward the constituency working model
and deliver the functions increasingly devolved to them;

» The Committee develops a committee procedure rules ‘handbook’ which sets out
over and above the terms of reference in the Council’s Constitution how it will
operate. This handbook might include sections on:

Aims of the Committee in respect of the role it wishes to take in the local area;
Specific committee procedures relating to the operation of meetings;

How the Committee will be supported by Council officers;

Specific provisions dealing with the role of the Chair, Vice Chair, community
representatives;

The role of the Committee in influencing the contribution of partners;
meetings;

Agreed arrangements/procedures for dealing with budget allocation and
expenditure;

The process and criteria for establishing constituency ‘task and finish’ groups.

IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS

Community representatives will be part of the Constituency Committees and the
voluntary, community and faith sector will be integral to constituency working.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS

This report has no resource implications.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

This report has implications relating to the Council’s Constitution.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
A Phase 1 EIA has been completed for the Neighbourhood Working Model and this

can

be found at http://lwww.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-

living/equalitydiversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-

2010/corporateservices

CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
This report has no carbon reduction implications.

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Page 3



9.1 This report has no planning and community safety implications.
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
10.1 Constituency Committee members are asked to:
= Approve the proposed approach set out at paragraph 3.1 to this report;

= Consider the establishment of an Elected Member led ‘task and finish’ group to
develop the Committee’s handbook and make recommendations as to any
amendments required to Article 10.

11.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S
11.1 The enable the neighbourhood working initiative to be progressed and implemented.
REPORT AUTHOR: Fergus Adams, Constituency Manager (Wirral South)

Telephone: (0151) 691 8428
Email: ferqusadams@uwirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Article 10 — Council Constitution

REFERENCE MATERIAL
N/A

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Council — Revisions to the Constitution 30™ April 2013

Cabinet — Neighbourhood Working — Proposed | 23" May 2013
Operating Model

Page 4



Appendix 1

Article 10 - Constituency Committees

10.1

(i)

(iif)

Area Committee

The Council will appoint 4 area committees co-terminus with the four constituency
boundaries to discharge functions in respect of that area of the authority as set out
below.

The area committees will be known as Constituency Committees.

The members of the committee will be members of the authority who are elected for
electoral divisions or wards which fall wholly or partly within the wards comprising
the area of the committee.

The council will at the annual general meeting determine the number of members on
each area committee and appoint members to the committee in accordance with
paragraph (iii) above.

Terms of Reference

To discharge such functions as may be delegated to them from time to time by the
Executive and/or the Council.

To act as a voice for the community with respect to:-

(a) the development of area action plans which reflect the needs and priorities of the
area;

(b) issues concerning the environment, traffic, policing, education, jobs, health;

(c) development of the Borough’s Community Strategy

(d) the quality, range and level of services provided in the area by public bodies;

(e) to provide public bodies with an opportunity to consult with local people on the
development and delivery of plans, programmes and services

(f) to make recommendations to the Executive in respect of the expenditure of any
funds allocated to them.

The Constituency Committees have an advisory role. They may submit reports on

matters of concern locally to the Cabinet or Coordinating Committee as the
committee deems necessary.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



J abed

* Minimum of 5 Elected Members

(One per Ward)

« 2 Community Representatives

(when appointed)

 Chair voted by Group

» Agree frequency of meetings in
order to achieve its purpose

» Constituency Manager will

undertake an advisory
role and additional advisors
may be appointed (including
from partner agencies)

* Work will be carried out in a
transparent, inclusive and
timely manner

* Progress reported and
recommendations made to
Committee

wWIRRAL




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



6 obed

Wirral South
Examples of
Evidence Based Priorities

Fergus Adams
Constituency Manager
Neighbourhoods & Engagement Team

» WIRRAL

 Wal| epusby



0} abed

The following examples are
based upon data provided by
Wirral Performance and Public
Health Intelligence Team:

Further examples will be identified
following full analysis of the recently
provided Constituency Profile

wWIRRAL




| | 8bed

Hospital Admission Rates for Falls in

People aged 65 Years and over: Wirral
South Constituency, 2009/10 to 2011/12

60
50
c
2
©
S 40 -
Q
0
Q
S 30
e
8 20
[]
T
14
10 -

0 Bromborough Bebington Clatterbridge Eastham Heswall
®2009/10 448 338 359 35.0 36.2
®2010/11 457 39.0 30.2 32.3 343
201112 512 47.7 36.8 39.8 436

w»wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency




Hospital Admission Rates for Falls in

People aged 65 Years and over: Wirral
South Constituency, 2009/10 to 2011/12

2| abed

2009/10 2010/11 201112
Ward of Residence Number of Number of Number of
(2004 boundaries) admissions Rate per 1000 admissions Rate per 1000 admissions Rate per 1000
Bromborough 106 44.8 108 457 121 _
Bebington 104 33.8 120 39.0 147 47.7
Clatterbridge 121 35.9 102 30.2 124 36.8
Eastham 103 35.0 95 32.3 117 39.8
Heswall 132 36.2 125 34.3 43.6
Wirral South Constituency 566 36.6 550 35.6 &
Birkenhead Constituency 581 42.5 591 43.2 660 48.2
Wallasey Constituency 592 40.3 591 40.2 584 39.8
Wirral West Constituency 612 39.7 458 29.7 499 324
Wirral 2351 40.2 2328 39.3 2584 43.6

wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency



¢} abed

Fuel Poverty

wWIRRAL

% of Households in Fuel Poverty
by SOA (MNew Definition)

B 214t0233 (2}
W 175t 214 (30)
W 135t 17.4 (75)
[ 94t0134 (76)
0 0 to 94 (24)

D Faliamentary Constituency Boundaries

% of households in fuel poverty by LSOA 2011 (New Definition)

w*WIRRAL

This product includes mapping data licensed
from Ordnance Survey. & Crown copyright
and/or database right 2007. Licence number
100019803. Published 2013.

Woarp

WIRRAL AREA MAPPING PROJECT




i1 ebed

Borough

LSOA Percent Average =
Code bﬁgﬁmNﬁmﬁn\mrd / Kingc Ward Fuel Poor l .05\7/8
E01007111 | lane Bebington 17.8% | Average
Aho\v
E01007144 | Clatterbridge hospital Clatterbridge 17.7% ﬁ\xg(g e
E01007141 | Art gallery Bromborough 17.6% ng(la e
E01007185 | Irby farm Heswall 17.5% | Average
Abhov
E01007113 | Stanley avenue Bebington 16.3% ﬁ\xg(g e
E01007151 | Langdale road Clatterbridge 16.3% ﬁy\g(la\ e
E01007117 | Higher bebington road Bebington 15.9% ﬁ\xg(g e
E01007154 | Holly avenue Clatterbridge 15.8% ng(la e
E01007170 Rg‘\:/vdg‘qlc'):ll {ggiygphmlngy Eastham 15.6% ﬁ\xg(g e
E01007135 | park Bromborough 15.5% ﬁxg(g e
E01007116 Qgr[e gyr%qgeindlmrigl Bebington 15.4% ﬁy\g‘(la\ e
E01007143 | estate Bromborough 15.4% ﬁxg(g e
E01007112 | The Oval Bebington 15.2% ﬁxxera e
O\
E01007114 | Juliet avenue Bebington 15.2% | Average
JAN aYa\V?
E01007115 | Oaklands drive Bebington 15.0% ﬁxxg(la e
E01007188 | Whitfield common Heswall 14.5% ﬁ\y\(ra‘(la e
E01007142 | Lever brothers soap works Bromborough 14.3% ﬁxg(g e
E01007184 | Poll hill road Heswall 14.3% | Average
Ahov
E01007139 | New ferry park Bromborough 14.1% ﬁ\y\g(g e
E01007169 | North road Eastham 14.0% ﬁ‘\r’\‘?\(/a e
E01007171 | Princes avenue Eastham 13.8% | Average

wWIRRAL




G| abed

Wholly Attributable Alcohol Related
Mortality: Wirral South Constituency, 2007-
11 (5 years pooled)

400
350
2 300
]
14
2
= 250
) =
=
= 200
]
[72]
2
© 150
T
: ------------
S
» 100 -
50 -
07 Bebington Bromborough Clatterbridge Eastham Heswall
mmmm \Ward 140.2 232.7 134.8 110.8 36.1
=== Wirral South Constituency 130.9 130.9 130.9 130.9 130.9
Wirral 183.9 183.9 183.9 183.9 183.9

wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency



9} abed

Wholly Attributable Alcohol Related
Mortality: Wirral South Constituency, 2007-
11 (5 years pooled)

Bebington 140.2 72.4 2448
Bromborough [CE1] 137.9 367.8
Clatterbridge 134.8 69.7 235.5
Eastham 110.8 50.7 210.3
Heswall 36.1 7.5 105.6
Wirral South Constituency 130.9 67.6 232.8
Birkenhead Constituency 264.0 167.2 401.8
Wallasey Constituency 197.9 117.0 318.5
West Wirral Constituency 115.9 57.0 215.0
Wirral 183.9 164.5 205.1

[CE1]IBromborough Ward is above Wirral SMR and more than twice the English average of 100

wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency



/| abed

Life Expectancy at Birth: Wirral South
Constituency, 2007-11 (5 years pooled)

86
? 84
(1]
k!
c 82
E
i}
® 80
>
(%)
§
b 78
]
Q
i
P 76 -
=
74 -
72 -
70 - . .
Bromborough Bebington Clatterbridge Eastham Heswall
| E by Ward 769 80.1 80.1 774 844
= Wirral South Constituency 805 805 805 805 805
= \\irral Average 792 792 792 792 79.2

wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency



g1 abed

Ward of Residence (2004 Boundaries)

Life Expectancy

95% Confidence Intervals

(Years)
Lower Limit Upper Limit
Bromborough _ 75.8 77.9
Bebington 80.1 79.2 81.0
Clatterbridge 80.1 79.2 81.0
Eastham 77.4 76.5 78.3
Heswall 84.4 83.6 85.2
Wirral South Constituency 80.5 80.1 80.9
Birkenhead Constituency 77.0 76.6 77.4
Wallasey Constituency 78.4 78.0 78.8
Wirral West Constituency 81.2 80.8 81.6
Wirral 79.2 79.0 79.4

wWIRRAL




61 abed

Simply examples of the type of short/medium term
priorities the Constituency Committee could choose to
tackle.

wWIRRAL




0z abed

Neighbourhood Plans:

wWIRRAL

Wirral South Constituency




12 ebed

‘Employment, training and skills (adults and young
people)

Support for self employed residents

*To encourage young people to seek further education

*The appearance of local shopping
centres

wWIRRAL




22 abed

Crosscutting Neighbourhood Plan issues:

Younger/Older People, Housing & Health

‘Increased activities/facilities for young people

‘Increased activities/help accessing services for older
people

wWIRRAL Wirral South Constituency




oz abed

Crosscutting Neighbourhood Plan issues:

Roads, Community Safety, Parks & Leisure

Maintenance of pavements
Speeding traffic and drop kerbs

‘Maintenance of play areas

Anti Social Behaviour

wWIRRAL

Wirral South Constituency




g ebed

Set up a Task & Finish group to
‘Review data

‘Propose priorities

Ensure tasks are not duplicated

Report progress to December Constituency Committee

wWIRRAL




Gz abed

» WIRRAL

For further information please contact:

0151 691 8428



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



/2 abed

Financial

» WIRRAL

Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)

G Wwajl| epusby



gz abed

Constituency Options Recommendations to
2013/14 Constituency Committee

£?k

Small Grants Fund

Constituency Budget

Problem Solving Fund
2013/14

£?k

£2K £50k

Recommendations for
bidding process

Small budget devolved

_ Process agreed by
Other funding Committee at December
2013 meeting.

Recommendations via
Constituency Manager

£tbc

Reported for information to
each Constituency
Committee

Decision on awarding
of grants at February 2014
meeting




62 obed

GET YOUR
LOVE WIRRAL

GRANT

Great news! Grants from £20 to £500 are
available for projects that will IMPROVE your
local environment.

Applications will open on Wirral Council’s
website from 28th October and will close at
noon on 6th December 2013

Postcards are available here today!

» WIRRAL



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



1€ abed

Community

Development

» WIRRAL

Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)

9 wajl| epusby



2s abed

» Recruitment
» Development

wWIRRAL

Wallasey Constituency




cg abed

« Skill building

« ABCD

« Stepping Stones
- Community
Connectors/
Pioneers

Matching Funding and

other external resources are
introduced to oil the wheels of the
Action Groups — e.g. money,
time credits, new contacts, free
equipment & premises

Connectors find out what people
care about and encourage them to
set up small Action Groups that
focus on their strengths and on
progress, not on protest

A Community Builder

goes walkabout and finds
Connectors - positive, caring
people who enjoy bringing people
together and forming relationships

Celebrations and a shared

vision of what could be and a
Community Plan of what they
can do for themselves, what they
might need help with and what
they want outsiders to do for them

At Ideas Fairs people sort their
ideas and activities under
Broader Community Building
Themes - what’s great about
living in the area and how can
we make things even better

Groups of Connectors draw
Asset Maps of all the hidden
treasures — the skills and talents
of local people, bumping places
& informal associations

THE SIX
> STEPPING
by ;‘Start STONES

b~

Reproduced from Nurture Development

wWIRRAL




y¢ abed

-"-'_'_'_‘_'__:—'_ EE_'H_T"!IHJE E&ad
—multimap

g L
¥ % ﬁf =
f;‘f z < 3
&% T 0
2 o o
=
-
an® ?}ﬁ
3\ T ae
! & & o
e, LS
N4 #
4 d
'?"IE
Joe Bloggs

oz | UNeighbourhood Watch
’5%% QGardener
UFA qualified coach

T k™ 2
ﬂ%‘ﬂ}aa‘ ﬂr"&?x’_-'
3 e ¥ -
%’ o A553] s o
> ¥ ot it %
sjﬁ?‘ ; 1 T Drive 3 &
ﬁi;tguﬁ Earth™ éég § ;2? £




	Agenda
	3 Terms of Reference
	Wirral South Task and F terms

	4 Constituency Manager's Update/Priorities -'Emerging Issues'
	5 Financial Protocol
	6 Community Representative Development

